10.

PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, January 9, 2024
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: December 12, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations, and Other Pertinent Information
a. Winter Carnival Presentation and Request for Approval
b HAM Complex Master Plan

Public Hearing

a. Special Amusement Permit from Shawnee Peak Holdings LL.C dba Pleasant Mountain Located at
119 Mountain Road

b. Special Amusement Permit from Noble House Located at 81 Highland Road

Action Items Following Public Hearing

a. Special Amusement Permit from Shawnee Peak Holdings LL.C dba Pleasant Mountain Located at
119 Mountain Road

b. Special Amusement Permit from Noble House Located at 81 Highland Road

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Budget Review Timeline

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Sewer Commitment #282

& Select Board Comments

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Select Board Discussion Only)
a. Project Status Updates

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 January 9, 2024



1T.

12,

| B 8

14.

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings
January 23, 2024 @ 5PM (Regular Meeting)
February 13, 2024 @ 5PM (Regular Meeting)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 2

January 9, 2024



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

January 9, 2024
3. Approval of Minutes:
a. December 12, 2023
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the December 12, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.
5. Committee/Liaison Reports
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. The Greater Lakes Region Chamber of Commerce has submitted a letter requesting
permission to use the public beach at Highland Lake for the upcoming 2024 Winter
Carnival. Representatives from the Chamber will be making a presentation.
Suggested motion: Move to grant permission to the Greater Lakes Region Chamber of
Commerce to use Highland Lake Beach on February 17 2024 fiom 7:00am-8:00pm,
Jfor the 2024 Winter Carnival and to approve closure of Highland Road between
Creamery and Kennard Streets except to emergency vehicles.
b. Inyour binder, please find a PowerPoint presentation on the Ham Complex
masterplan. Gary Colello will be making the presentation.
Suggest motion: Move to approve adopting the Ham Complex Masterplan as
presented.
7. Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)
a. To accept written and oral comments on an application from Shawnee Peak Holdings
dba Peasant Mountain for a Special Amusement Permit.
b. To accept written and oral comments on an application from Noble House for a
Special Amusement Permit.
8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested Motion: Move to a approve a Special Amusement Permit to Shawnee Peak
Holdings dba Peasant Mountain.
b. Suggested Motion: Move to a approve a Special Amusement Permit to Noble House.
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Inyour binder, please find the proposed Budget Review Schedule for the
FY2024/25 Budget.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the proposed Budget Review Schedule for the
FY2024/25 Budget.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please refer to
Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #282 in your packet.
Suggested motion: Move to commit the September 1, 2023, to November 30,
2023, Sewer User Rate Commitment #282 comprising 5 pages totaling
$23,431.96 to the Treasurer for collection.
10. Old Business
a. Projects Update

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



Select Board Meeting Minutes
December 12, 2023; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr.; Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog; Carrye
Castleman-Ross; Kenneth J. Murphy

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Community Development Director Victoria Hill; Recreation Director Gary Colello.

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Minutes: November 28, 2023

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton for approval of the November 28, 2023 meeting minutes;
second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Planning Board Chair Deb Brusini reported that there will be additional amendments to the Land Use
Code Revisions for LD 2003/1706 and will be conducting another public hearing in January.

Through personal experience, Deb Brusini highly recommends that the Sleepers’ and Peter Lowell be
appointed to the Open Space Committee.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

a. Appointments to the Open Space Committee

Chair Lone noted that all the applications were impressive and thanked the applicants for their interest.
Community Development Director Victoria Hill reported that Christina Wilson withdrew her application,
Motion was made by Member Tworog to appoint Laura Pickford to the Open Space Committee; second from
Chair Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Chair Lone to appoint Peter Lowell to the Open Space
Committee; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Chair Lone to appoint
June Sleeper to the Open Space Commiittee; second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion
was made by Chair Lone to appoint Brian Mayhew to the Open Space Committee; second from Member
Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Chair Lone to appoint Matt Markot to the Open
Space Committee; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Chair Lone to
appoint Glen Jukkola to the Open Space Committee; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose
Community Development Director Hill will notify new members and call the first meeting.

Vice-Chair McHatton reported that there was a great turnout for the CDAC Meeting at Walker Hall.
Member Castleman-Ross reported that the Recycling Committee is on hiatus until January, 2024,

6. Correspondence, Presentations, and Other Pertinent Information
a. Presentation of Inventory and Analysis (Phase 1) of the Comprehensive Plan

Representatives from Berry Dunn reviewed the attached presentation and responded to several questions
asked by the Board.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 December 12, 2023



b. Review of November 27™ Select Board Workshop on Priorities

Member Tworog was concerned with voting on the short-term priorities and suggested that the Board
consider this document to be a working draft for further refinement.

Chair Lone brought agenda item 7 forward.

7. Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit from Maine 4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern Located at 9 Depot Street
Chair Lone opened the public hearing to accept written and oral comments on an application from Maine

4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern for a Special Amusement Permit at 5:51 P.M. There were no public comments.
Chair Lone closed the public hearing at 5:52 P.M.

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit from Maine 4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern Located at 9 Depot Street

Motion was made by Member Tworog to approve the Special Amusement Permit to Maine 4-H
Foundation/Magic Lantern; second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

Chair Lone returned to 6.b.
b. Review of November 27" Select Board Workshop on Priorities
Consensus of the Board was that the document is an accurate representation of the workshop.

¢. Continued Discussion of EV Fast Charging Opportunity

Town Manager Peabody received legal feedback and motion was made by Member Tworog to authorize
the Town Manager to send the red lined version from legal to Revision Energy and have a discussion related
specifically to $3,000 annual payment for exclusivity privilege and a to be determined amount for grating the 20-
year license; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. Member Tworog amended the motion to include a $5,000
escrow account for legal fees; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

7. Public Hearing and 8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
Items 7 and 8 were addressed earlier in the meeting.

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Request $1,900 Expenditure from the Fire Department Donation Account
Fire Chief Glen Garland requested use of up to $1,900 from the Fire Department Donation Account for
the purchase of one blue polo shirt for each member of the Department with the insignia and individuals name
embroidered on each shirt. Motion was made by Member Murphy to approve the request for up to $1,900
expenditure from the Fire Department Reserve Account; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Request from Emergency Management to Reschedule G-402 Class
The Board set a meeting date of January 4, 2024 from 6:00 P.M. until 8:00 P.M. for the G-402 Class.

3. Adoption of NIMS Resolution

Motion was made by Member Tworog to adopt the National Incident Management System (NIMS)
Resolution effective as of December 12, 2023; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. 2024 Appointment of Robert A. Peabody, Jr. as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer and
Road Commissioner

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to re-appoint Robert A. Peabody, Jr. as Town Manager, Tax
Collector, Treasurer and Road Commissioner; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 December 12, 2023



2. Confirmation of the 2024 Town Manager’s Appointments
Chair Lone reported the Michael Chaine is now a Police Sergeant and congratulated him on his promotion.

Motion was made by Chair Lone to confirm the 2024 Town Manager’s Appointments, as amended; second from
Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs Policy”

Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross to approve the policy permitting disbursement of
education costs; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Employee Wages and Benefits Policy”
Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross to approve the policy permitting disbursement of
employees” wages and benefits; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Payments of State IFees Policy”

Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross to approve the policy permitting disbursement of state
fees; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

6. Victualer’s Licenses to: Blizzards Pub @ Pleasant Mountain Located at 119 Mountain Road
(renewal); The Little Mountain Store Located at 1382 North High Street (renewal); Mainly Melts
Located at 257 Main Street (renewal)

Motion was made by Member Murphy to approve Victualer’s Licenses to Blizzards Pub, The Little
Mountain Store, and Mainly Melts; second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Select Board Comments

® Vice-Chair McHatton and Member Tworog had no concerns.

® Member Castleman-Ross is proud to be a Bridgton resident and commended Bridgton for its beauty.
She would like to explore what it would take to get the church bells ringing again.

® Member Murphy wished all a Merry Christmas.

® Chair Lone said she was driving during the snowstorm and everywhere looked like a postcard.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Town Manager Peabody read the following report into the record:
General Information

An important reminder that with winter weather upon us, it is important to keep your driveways and private roads
cleared and sanded so that, if the need arises, emergency personnel can safely access your property.

Regarding weather events, please be aware that we post information on the Town’s Facebook page and the Town’s
website. Additionally, all the local television channels are notified when the Town Office closes.

Save the date for the Maine Lakes Winter Carnival. It will be held Saturday, February 17'" at Highland Lake Beach,

On December 14", the Municipal Complex will close at 3:30pm and the Transfer Station and Public Works will close at
4:00pm for the Annual Employee Holiday Party.

Town Clerk/Tax Collector’s Office
A reminder that quarterly real estate taxes are due February 15, and May 15.

Itis time to renew your dog licenses for 2024. Please bring the current rabies certificate with you. You can also obtain
your dog’s registration online via the State of Maine dog licensing service until January 31, 2024. Kindly be advised that a
late fee of $25 per dog will be imposed after January 31, 2024, per State Law.

Community Development Department

Please check out our page on the Town of Bridgton website to learn more about our Comprehensive Plan Update — there
are multiple ways for you to share your thoughts with us online. Also, be on the lookout for our Vision Bridgton logo
around town, in the newspaper, and in your mailbox. The Town is hoping to engage as many people in this important

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 December 12, 2023



planning process as possible. For more information visit our new comprehensive plan project website, accessible through

the Town of Bridgton Website, bridgtonmaine.org, or email the Community Development Director, Victoria Hill, at
vhill@bridgtonmaine.org.

Police Department

Ofc. Hammond is graduating next week from the Police Training Academy; we are excited to celebrate his
accomplishments and welcome him back.

BPD is still advertising for two open full time patrol positions. Applications can be directed to Chief Jones at
pjones@bridgtonmaine.org.

Fire Department

The Bridgton Center Village Firemen’s Association are selling Maine grown Christmas Trees at the Food City Parking lot.
The hours are 2pm-5pm Thursday-Friday and 10am-4pm Saturdays and Sundays.

Recreation

Adult programs such as Jumping Janes Senior Fitness, Tai Chi, Pickleball, Archery, Walking, Ping Pong, and Karate take
place weekly at the Bridgton Town Hall.

Please note, the Magic of Christmas adult trip is full for this Friday. Also, the Gardens Aglow adult trip was full on Sunday.

The Festival of Lights float winners are for Best Non-Commercial: Easy Riders Snowmobile Club; Best Commercial: Mains
Excavation; Most Festive: Aimes Family; Judges’ Choice: Campfire Grille; and Honorable Mention: NFI North.

The Winter Wonderland of Trees at the ice rink is open from 10am to 6pm until Christmas Day. It is free, but donations
are accepted and help support scholarships for after school enrichment programs.

This Friday, December 15" from 6pm to 10pm is the annual Parents Night Out for ages kindergarten to 6" grade kids.

There will be games, dinner, a movie, and crafts all at the Bridgton Town Hall. The cost is $25, and registration is online at
www,bridgtonmaine.org.

Youth basketball has just over 100 participants for the first time in 10 years,
10. Old Business

a. Project Status Updates
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief project status update.

11. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 252, 253,
254, 255, and 256; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Deb Brusini appreciates the efforts of the Public Services Department in cutting trees that were hanging
over the road on Commons Drive and Summit Drive and thanked the Town.

Deb Brusini noted that Nouria Energy is expanding their gas pumps and creating space for electric
charging stations but not planning to install the electric vehicle charging stations at this time.

13. Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings
January 4, 2024 @ 6PM (G-402 Class); January 9, 2024 @ 5PM; January 23, 2024 @ 5PM

14. Adjourn

Motion was made by Member Murphy to adjourn the meeting at 6:36 P.M.; second from Vice-Chair
McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 December 12, 2023



uungAusg g
€20T 'zl J3quisde(
pJieog 323[9S ay3 03 ajepdn 323foad

Noisgpid uejd aAisuayaidwo)
g o uo01Splig Jo umoyp




suonsanQ -

sda1s IXaN

s3uipuld Ay

$S920.d SISAjeuy pue AIoJuaAU|

Jusws8esul AAlunwwo)

sul[aWIL pue M3IAIBAQ 123(oid
uodNPO.IIU|

epuasy




¥Z0Z 224 - ¥20Z 3ny

ue|d [euld :g 8seyd

£z0Z 8nv - tz0Z Inf »Z0Z N[ - #20Z 40N ¥zoz 4dy - £20Z 190 £20Z 220 - £20Z 8ny

suollepusuwiulodey

ue|d uoneyuswa|dw| A3a18.415 pue sisAjleuy
‘7 9seyd Ad1jod :€ 9seud SUIUOISIA 17 9seyd pue AJojuaAu| | aseuyd

= S-—

auijawi L 3afoid - uejd anisuayaidwo)




uolSpLIg-uoisiA/wod inAun

e e P e 2 S S e Asnuns Alunwiwo) 4
UO|SSMOSIP @ 1RS¢
M0 QT ofeciep | ucaSpuganoge 0] 1 eUM @ ‘spueipocm Jo uoneasa.d 3y Age! F._ D mmtﬁ_.j 0 \AH_ unuwiuiod anQML mlwl W 4
01.J0P|LIOY JAINO/LINI Y U] 32IS 10] WNLLY|
.T UopEpapENS: Y3 22uejud pue s13ynq 323243 waluoidy
-adesspue| [EINIEU NG PAIELINIP LY m“_.c NS C>>O|_| Hm F_Umm.._u.3 O >
*JOP|LI02 JINA N0 JO DINJEU jeIr “JMesds Uey) JSYIEd “I3UID UMO] Y3 JeaU pasnd
ay 19304d aseald ‘seale papoom Y1 sepnpu| ‘Buisnoy asuap uo siseydwa Jaxeasd e aJnb.
ey "uoiFaa Siy1 Jo Aneaq [ednieu AL Ao | 1043 SVBUCUIPLG Jno 0] S8uRYD JUILWI)dL .mw-ﬂ->—uum H:@EU“MW:Q m-—:a:u
-
uoidpug 1nogs suepsadsng
il Bl ECSL suoissnasip dnoJsg snxoj Suipnpuo) 4

9: * sSuIl9aW 22404 MSel ue|d aAlsuayaidwo) Sujosug  +

yuow ayi o uonssnd -

20 suerp A QS aurgn) apandly,
isrepdn uejd

aA1suaya.dwoD uoIEPLF J0 UMOL U3 104 33Isgam 32afosd Sy 03 SWOdDM mmwm_uﬂj HU@—.OLQ 351 mﬂm Ou. Hm: :mCLm C_muc_ms_ p
JUSAD LOXOD| PRISOH  ~
a1s juswa8edus 109lodd sAlldeIDIUl paydune] 4

suswaSesua 3sed pue jualLIn)

TS JuawaSesuz AJlunwiwiod

auiely ‘u01Spiig Jo UMoL




sue|d 91e15/]eUCISaJ pue ‘suodad ‘syuswndop Sujuueld 1sed Jo MIINRY 4
sisAjeue pue uoi}I9||0d BlE] A~

sjuswiedsp UMOL YIIM SMIIAIDIUL PUB USIA 9IS
:pa3ajdwod yioMm

sisAjeuy pue A103udaAuj




0S2'EL$

SLUODUI URIPSIA

919
JUSWI||04UD |00UDS

€v9's

uone|ndod

"L20Z Ul 0G92'e/L$ 01 01 0T WOJ} %E/ pasesJdoul swodul Ueipsiy

"UMOJ 8U3 J0J 8107 UBYL JOMO| %16 SI JUSWI|[04ud [ooyds dijgnd €707

"9181S A3 404 %1°LT
03 paJedwod ‘pjo sieak oz Japun sj uonejndod syl 10 %58 AlUD

‘09 Jo 28e ay1 JaAo s) uone|ndod s,umoy 3yl 10 %01 AlJeaN
*0€0Z 01 0Z0Z Wo.) aulpap 01 paafoid s uoneindod [euoisal ay|

"apeI3P IX3U 3Y3 JOAO (SYMIg ueyl syiesp
aJow) aulpsp uonendod jeinieu aAey 03 paidadxa S| uoisplig

'Z202 01 0207 Wol} %Zv Ag pssea.toul uone|ndod suoisplig

b

\?

so1ydesSowaq :sSuipuid Aoy

sisAjeuy pue A103U3AU]




'sg|Dads |ewiue pue
que|d aJeJ sapnjpul 38yl sieNgey jo aSuel e sey uoispug ~

'UOI1BAIDSUOD
ul Sl eaJe pue| s,uo18plig 0 %S| Aje1ewixoiddy 4

‘(eaJje pue| |10} JO
046 1°0 Aj1ewixoidde) pue|wey Jo saude 9G sey uoysplg ~

'p9153.10J S| BaJe pue| su013plig JO Jley JSAQ 4

‘uo1eaId9.
pue “1ejigey Aaysiy ‘Al ddns usiem Joj spiepueis 123
pue Ayljesy aJe SWeaJls pue ‘sIsAl ‘saye| suoisplg »

JUSBWUOIIAUF JeaneN :sSulpuild Ad)

l'e e -
sisfjeuy pue A103UsAU|

Wy
A

l



sjeaied

PUET P3UMO UMAL
| usiq ebeiiA IO
pooyloqybieN [einy
J0pLI0D J9INO

Adepunog umol _Hiuln_

—

& x

JOpLLIoD 350 PAXIN |

pooyloqubiaN apisaye] _s) m

Jopruop Jsauug | L
pooysoqubiaN aBeliA umolumog |

11 IS ssaulsng aBefiA umojumog |

1 11as1q sseuisng abe|iA umaumog |

‘seaJe 1e1gey |eaniud pue Aljenb Jsjem
109104d 01 djay 12141SIg POOYJ0qysIaN apisayeT ayl pue
11LISIq A[JaAQ SUILOZ PUR|2I0YS BU JO SJusWJinbay

‘9xeds uado padojsaspun
pue wuswdo|sAsp [enuapisal Ajiwel-s|Suls ‘Aisusp

-Mo| Ag paziia10eseyd Si Ydiym 1211sig pooyJoqysiaN
[e4NY 9Y UIYIM S| edJe pue| sumo] ay3 jo Ayiofew syl

*SJOP11I0D SUO|e PUR UMOIUMOP UIYIIM YIMoJ3
apIng pue sasn JO XIW e 10} Mo||e ue|d aAIsuaya.dwo)

¥710¢ @2yl =2dUlS paxdope suollejndal asn pue| »

Suiuoz pue asn pue :sSuipuid A3)

L]

sisAjeuy pue AlIoIUsAU]



(%9°€L) 8L9
auo|e SUIAl| SIUSPISaY

00S°'/2ES$
221ud swoy ueipaw 2z0¢

€69t
sjiun suisnoy |e1ol

$3912WI1S3 4BaA-G ‘“Aaning ALlunwiwio) uedlusWwy Lg0Z-£10¢ Uo paseg |

'9014d swoy ueipaw sy} pJoije
0] 3|geun aJam spjoyasnoy uoi3dplig Jo %// ‘20 Ul »

(00S'£2€$) €20 01 Z10C WO}
%701 paseaJdu uoidpLg ul 21d awoy ueipaw 3yl »

. "PaI1dn220 JaUMO Je %G8 ‘SHun 3uisnoy _om._a:uuo 1O £
L "JuedeA aJe sjiun 3uisnoy Jo %Ly 4

L"'S9WIoY 3|lqoWw Jo sawoy Ajjue}-3|3uls
paydelsp aJe syun Suisnoy 4o %6 Ajo1ewixoiddy

‘0C0¢ =2Uis
sjiun 8uIsNoy Mau Ze€ 404 syuuad panss| sey Umol 9yl »

SuisnoH :sSuipuid A3)
sisAjeuy pue AI03UdAU]




*S31IISNPUl 1SOW JO4 dUlB|A J0)
aSeJane ay) ueyy uoiSplig Ul Jomo| aJe sa3em Apjeam a3eJanY 4

1747433
a8em Apjoam adelsny "(05£9) 21€1S puk (%69) AAunod ayd

ueys (9%0S) @1eJ uonedpiuied 22104 Joge| JoMO| e sey uoispug 4

‘s|oAa| diwspued-aud 03 pauunial Ajjnj 10U sey
005z pue diwapued sy3 03 palejaJ 0Z0gZ Ul paulpep uswhojdwy »
juswAojdwa |e10| )
(4404

01 €107 WOJJ %S0 | paseaJou] aaey uoi3plig ul sajes s|jgexel »

“(L67) S92IAISS P00} puk uojlepowwodde pue ‘(g Lyy) speld

CLY'LO89ELS [1eyad Aq pamojjoj ‘uo18prig ul pakojdwse sjdoad £i7G Yyim
S2lke iy Rty eahe A11snpu 1s98.e| SUMOL 3] S| 2DUBISISSE [e1D0S pue SUedyljesH

Awouos3 :sSuipuiq A3y
sisAjeuy pue AlojuaAu]




‘uoi8aJ 9yl SSOJde WoJy
SJasn 1oeJ1)e Salll|ide) uoneasdal alealud pue ‘sweidold
pue saiyjioe) uonealdal ‘syJed ‘ssydesq suoidpug »

'u018plig Ul S|ied) dsniNul Jo S9|IW 06 JOA0 Je dJayl -+

'SaAlasa4d aunieu pue ‘syJed
‘Sayoeaq Sulpnpaul ‘puepjded JO Saude 0G| SUMO UMOJ 9yl

‘dHYN a2 uo Sunsi| 4o} 9|qi8ije se saiadold g paynusp!
Sey UOISSIWIWOD UoleAI9Sald JIIOISIH QUi @yl ~

‘(dHYN) s92€|d 2LI0ISIH JO
19315189y [EUOIIEN S UO Pais]| S24N1dNJis || Sey uoidplg »
UoI3IEa.423Y pue ‘ain3|n) ‘siay :sSuipuid Aa)
sisAjeuy pue AiojusAuj




@ 28I0d 19a0S W3 :\.Hn
(BS/BN) 9AY 159104/ WS )

‘S|oAd| dlwapued-aid 01 pauinial Jou aAey Ing 3uisealdul ale susiA Adeiqr]  »

|

- @53/ -Suidid uiew 2340J 10 193} JEsul| 00S'/ PUe Jemas

_,_ f1ABJS JO 199} JB3UI| 000'EZ SSPN|PUI WSISAS J91EMBISEM BU) JO Uoisuedxy A+
B i

. I TTaelo 'sieak mal 1sed ay3 Ul UMOIUMOP
> ., %ﬂ%ﬂnﬂ & u1 AIAID3UUOD Uelisapad panocsdwl pue S)emapls pappe Sey UMOL a8yl

ey o '€10¢Z Ul uoiesado uesaq
I ¢ 11 92Ul pajqnop ueyl aJow sey diysiapu Jauojdxg uoiday saxe] 8yl ~

oy ANy h

st ‘DE0Y 119]|IM 01 199.43S UIBIA| LUOJ) ZOE 2IN0Y
e . Suo|e sswn|oA d15ieJd 3saySiy 9yl YIM 9 Qg S2UlsS paseatdul sey dijjedl  »

_ s *speoJ |euoiSal pue [BJ0] JO S3[IW 0ZZ 40) [eAOWIS) MOUS saSeuew
”_ @éshﬁw_ﬁw, pUE SPEoJ UMO] JO S3|Il G/ sulejulew Juswiedaq saouas dliqnd syl »
| e, S92]AI3S pue
e ‘3in)onijseju] ‘uoneliodsuesy :ssSuipuld As)
h . \@;G.E::E:Zucoau_a.&U.@ﬁmﬁ.ﬂ MDM%E@EMA,@J h@g@ bﬂku@@mb@%uopzm

| doyy aincy




Awouods uoneaJsdal e Suioddns pue saljjuswe uopestdal SUMOoL syl Supueyuy 4

3SIJ 03 DNUIUOD SISOD Se S3YI|ID.) pue aJnJdNJIseljul suiuieluiel »

adedspue| [JnJ aY3 pue S224n0saJ [ednieu jo uoneaiasaid Yim yimods supueeg 4
Auunwiwod SuiSueyd e Jo SpaaU aY) 199W 0] SIDIAISS pue SI9SSE [en)nd SUlSIXd Suiuoddng  ~
spaau Suisnoy ssalppe 03 juswdojaaap Suidesnodus pue suiioddns ~

32J03J0M suoiSa. ay1 uo uopejndod SuiSe pue suipap uonendod pa3dafoid jo pedw|

sanniunyioddp pue saSuajjey) :sSuipuid As)
sisAjeuy pue Ai03uaAuj]




sdnoJS8 Aiunwiwiod 01 Aj32341p pue sJusAs AJlunwiwod Yysnoayl yseang »

Juswagdedua auljuo SulosuQ

Aanins Alunwiwod youne| pue dojpasg  ~

sda3s XN



‘Sulaq|em [ed1sAyd pue ‘|euonows ‘[eidos o3l
S3NQ1IIU0D 183 JUSWUOUIAUS dAIoddns e ul Jsyloue
3U0 03 }09UU0d 01 Sa1unloddo 83ea4d 01 3ALIS

SM "UMO1 Jno Ul senjunyioddo [e1dos pue ‘[euolesnps
‘leuonealdal Jo A1alieA B 0] SS928 aARY O}

SU0AJaA® J0) Aunwiwiod AYyesy e syyoddns uoisplig

Aunwwo) AysjesH

-aoe(d Ul aALIY) 01 Ajige sy sjdoad spiroad

ey sqol pue uopeaJdal 03 Ss9dde ‘saniunuoddo
[euoleanpa ‘SuiSNoy PalISIBAIP 0} ss@dde

Suiseasdul Aq ‘Ajjeao] Aejd pue “saom ‘anl 01 sjdoad Jo}
sAem sa1eaJd 1Ryl AIUNWWOD B 9q 03 SSALIS uoi3plig

Aejd pue 10 ‘OAIT 03 3de|d ¥

"SanIuNWWOod Suipunolins Joj qny

e se uoi8plug uonisod djoy pue |23} UMO] |[ews Y3 O}
91NQLIIUO SI8SSEe 358y 24N Nnd |BJ0| dduIedXs pue
11e M3IA 01 saiiunuoddo pue ‘Supjied sjdwe ‘sy19a41s
a|gey|em ‘sdoys |pd0| ‘sassaulsng |[ews Yim 193415
UIBA JO SSaululenb d1103s1Yy ay3 siouoy uoisplg

a4n3jn) pue A103siH

ueld soeds uado

uoISpUE £20Z a1 wouy — "U018plIg JO WSISAs adeds uado
ay1 Suneande pue ‘Suirdauuod ‘3ulnelod Ag UOISIA
sy o|geus ue|d siy3 Jo S[eoS syl "yijeay [e2180]033
pue SJOYISIA ‘SJU3PISI UILISNS 01 PIPIEMIIS

pue pa1da04d aJe ey} sadunosas adeds uado
JuEpUNge YlMm AIUNwiuod [ednJ JueiqIA e si uoisplg

2ceds ua2dQ

JUSUWIDIEIS UOISIA Jjeid



ssuonsand




Dear Bridgton Select Board,

We the Greater Bridgton Lakes Region Chamber of Commerce, are asking for permission to
use the property at highland lake beach for use of the annual winter carnival. Same as in years
past we will be there from approximately 7am to 8pm. Only change this year is, we will be
asking for permission to shut down highland rd between Creamery st and Kennard st(allowing
for emergency vehicle access), We have already discussed this with the police chief, fire chief
and EMA director. Thank you for your many years of support for this great community event.

Thanks
Daniel Harden

President of Winter Carnival.



SAVE THE DATE

MAINE LAKES WINTER CARNIVAL

Saturday, February 17, 2024
Highland Lake, Bridgton

Enjoy food from:

A-m Ay
#L)} @3‘2@@

Kid's ICE Fishing Derby /& |
Spicy Chili Eating Contest = &
Family Movie
Juggler

ICE BAR
Rail Jam
Freezing for a Reason
FIREWORKS!!




€202 11°4

upid Iajsbw

xs|dwoD uolpaIosy WOH




‘uoiBpug 10 suszio
3y} 10} X8|dW oD ssaulll aAlsusyaidulod
oW O P[INg ©f $82IN0S PID [LIDULUY JO

ebplupApp Bupip} ‘Bwill JISAC x8|duloD 8yj
JO [UswidoleAasp s,umo] 8y epInb djsy
0} s821nos Buipuny joltusiod ylim Buojo
sosoyd Bulpun opul Us)oIg SOM BL0WIILSS
up|d JajsoW YoO03 "S8L0WILSS 4SO YLIM
suoldo up|d Jajsow Joulisip oml dojeasp
O] W3] JUpni|NsuoD sy} Buipinb ‘suclido
881yl 8yl U yopgpPes, paplrcid usyl
HOIS "HDIS UMOL UM MBIASI O) SSLDWIIISS
1S00 yim suodo ubissq [pnidasuoD
98ly] paonpold Wos} LUnyNSuoD

BUL SISAJOUD PUD AIOJUSAUL IBHY

€20C

1O JBWWING Ul paz|ouly SOM YDIUM ‘Ub|d
2o0dg uadQ uolBpug £Z0z @yi 4O Uod B
so luswiebpbus ollgnd AQ pawlloul ‘4oys
UMO] AQ pado[eASD SDM SBILIUSUID JO IS]|
SIYL "xe|duioD spods Joopul aininy o Bulyls
pup ‘Bupuod [DUCIIPPD ‘SJUSAS SO O
palo esodind-ijjnw O ‘Builybl UNoD pup
PI2Y "S{INOD ||OGIS3s0G / siuusy / [ogepiold
‘puncliBAn|d O spN|DUl SBIIDD) PUD
SalllUsWD aInjn @say] “xo|dwoo ay} 10}
sal{lUBUID ainin} pup sebus|pyo |oiIpds
JUSLND UO 1JDJS UMO] WOl tndul UM 8IS
xs|dwoD WoH Bulsixe sy} BuizAjoub pup

'€20¢ 40 |1°d

yBnolyy Jswwing oo wol ‘poued yiuow
-INOJ © JSAO Juswupdag uolpalday

8yl pup luswppdaq luswdojeaaq
AJUNWWOD S,UMO] 8y} AQ USSSISAD

PUD SUIOW “YINOWD A Ul pasog Uil 19
puo ‘Bujuup|d ‘[pINIO8LIYDI0 8dRISPUD|
D ‘QIHSM3IIA WIDS} {UDNSUOD AQ
padoeasp som upid siy] xa|dwWoD WOH
Sy} 4O Uoisupdxe pup juswdojaasp ainyny
Y] IO} UOISIA D YO 5185 UD|d JolSOW
xa|dwoD uolpaloay WOH £20Z Ul

Albwiwing aAlN>ax3



(ioaesog)
Z# PIeY

(1xgesoq)
g4 PRy

(egyos)
L# Plal

(IegHos)
v# Plol

puod uoipBiul/uoLusiay

. spiald 92UDUS|UIBI
asodind-yinw —

Buiyog

oy

‘@cozo._oa_ou
3j/0y

Bunjiog
/407 [8ADID

suoyipuod Buysixg



ooz

Q0L 05 N

aBouipig

Budsesy 81005

~Ou) Alicnisia
P2l pajiwn

&
)
g
Q
O

SUBWIDUINGY / SjusAse Jablip|

10} $59220 JIWil| ADW SPOOI $S9220 [9ADIS
JBUIOD WIBISDa-YHOoU Ul PUDISAM M4SN

81 JO JopPIOg Ulsy}nos

Buojo senss| sBOUIDID/SUCHIPUOD [
splay |0 jo Buidsay 21028

10} 9|gDHNS LOU UOIDDO] PUDIS UOISSSIUOD
10| [2ARIB ypou Ul sanssi ebouIniqg

C# Pl 0} SONSS| UOIDIUSLIO IDIOS

v# 8 £# SPIol Uo sanss| abpulnig

:SUOYDAISSCO

sisA|puy ays




002 DOb .05 N0

\ AJIoR) pUNOID yiod Bupom vay dooT e
< Bupuod Bulsixs / splay Josu punoIBAD|d

I3jus2 spods 10} Bupod [DUCIIPPY e
$59200 WOOIYIRg

ASD® 10} AH|IDD} JOOPUI JOBU SLINOD IO »
Y UNOD |pgepold snuog

(1) Yum pauIquIoD PNOD [Pgeysg ([) e
(14N02 sluUs|
/SHNOD OGSl 17) SUNOD [[0g8iold

(8) Ulm PBUIGUIOD SUNOD SIUUS] (Z) »
(.07 1X,0Z | - Je4uaD uoybaiosy BiNgail4

Q O} 8|grJodwoD) AJIoD) sLOdS JOOPU|
V# PUD C# Sp|Sl

Uo sanss| 8BpUIDIP SS2IPPP Of 8pLIB-8Y
8NSs| UOILDIUSLO

D ID|OS SS2IPPD O} €# PloId BIDI0Y o
§ W 98L$ - W egs 4soD jpjo

€# P19
21010y

W LGl $-We/$ :Buipling

W 6C$ - W 91§ sjuswaaoidwi ays
TO[DWIISS 150

saljluBWID DISPQ
PPRL pUD swa|goid sy X4 :spap| Big

Buiiog
paARd

sUNoD

L) Xl4 2Isbg 1y jdaduo)




ADM Bolig aADd

AJlIIoR) punolo yiod Bupijom yYqy dooT
pUDLS

UOISS&OU0D AQ ,paIp noBuny, ppY
Bunind pup spisly Joau punolBAL|d
spods UNo2 Josu Bupind jpuollippy
HNOD [ogep2ld snuog

(1) Yim paUIqWOD HNOD (Pateyseg (|
(LNOD sluuUs}

/SHNOD [|I0g8PIDld ) SHNOD [IOg8Dld

(8) Utm PaUIqUIOD spNOD siuus] (Z)
(8o0ds Jusas so ss|gnop

A0S Isli}) WAB >@ 3o} Buluuni paloAs|e
YLM ALl|IDD} SHIOdS J00PUI AIOLS OM]

v# PUD €4 spjal4 Uo

abpuloIP 8oDHNS-gNS PPL ¢ BpID-5Y
Jasnio

SA|-HO8[ ISACID © 810810 Of ¥# P[ald HIYS

/\

PRl

_Awm‘o.%wnmsz‘ O 3PIS 1SS O spjal 950dINd-I|NUd SAOW
: BNSS| UOIDIUSLIO
= 1D|OS SSIPPD Of 4 Plol4 81010y

W OZ$ - W £ 6% :4s0D [pjo]

W £S1$-W e £ :Buipjing

WZ7$ - W 7'Z$ sjuswanoldw| aps
SIPWHSI IS0

"2opds JUsAS

S $9|gNOP A}l|IOD} Joopul asodindiynui
‘@sn ajpipdss 1o} spods LUNOD ayl Jaisn|o
'SpIBY |10 8y} (Ysi)jpslsAolD spap] Big

. ued
| Busjiom

Bunuod
paAbd

Ao Boug sard

i qnH ay| :g {dssuo)



ADM Boig aADd

Ole ‘Bupily ‘Bupjjom

‘Bupiiom Bop oy suomiau yjod iebip)

O} Buljo8UUOD AI00) PUNOID [ID4) dOOT
punoibAo|d JeBinT

sjuaind / sjusWBUING} / SJUSAS 10} 82Dds
Buiipe / }sa1 ‘9pDys IO} PUDLS UOISSEDUOD
By} AQ Js1Us2 sy} Ul ,palo JnoBuby, PPY

Jajued spods Joj Bupyind [puollippy
\ SHNOD sjUUSy

Wwoy pajoindas UNoD ||ogapoid sNUog

(1) UM paUIqWOD LNOD PgteXsDg (1)
(MNOD siuusy

/SHNOD [[I0g8PIDld ) SHNOD [[0g8POld

b (8) UM pauIqUIOD sUNOD sluUs] (z)
(ssup| g} (opx,08)

|[ood Joopul Ylim Aoy spods Joopu

7# PUD C# SPISI4 UO sanssl

obpulpIP 82DUNS-gNS PPD 3 SppIB-9Y

€# plad

74 pIoK

spIdly

~ asodindiynwy v# PR HIYys
" anow >® 9PIS |SOS O sp|sly asodind-IljNW SAOW

©NSsS| UCIHDIUSIIO

= ID|OS $S2IPPL Of €4 P8l 8100y
WG /Z$ - W F'EL$ i4s0D [pjoy

W eZZ$ - W 7'0L$ :Bulpling

W L'S$ - W £$ :sjuswanaoidw ayis

BIDWIST IS0D)

Jomlsu

yiod pejosuu0Dielul UL PUD “ALID0]

Joopul snossusb ‘PUDS UOISSEDUOD By

B pPuUNOID gny [0JusD O a8l spap] Big

ADpm Boug aADd

| e U sppoissol) :D jdaduo)



(s1qixay aiow)

0] Bupjiod 8y} JIoau ‘aIip Asy} alaym
splay ssodind-ijjnw sy} Buidsay axi
3OPYS FODUS 8y

0} Jo0g Jiomau yiod sy} jo8uuod §,1e7
E# PI9Y

10 YINos 820ds sAllbBau sy} Yiim sauop
20 Up2 {pym - Jdeduod 1palb o s siy]
s}deouoo

SIY} O} }l PP &M UDD - D ¢ g sidaduoD
uo joalib sl vaio 1nobuby,, ayl

usIp|iyo
a|diINW Yjim sioalBeloD 1o) Jaisna
{l SSYPW SP[BY PUL SUNOD 3y} Joau
punoIBADId 8y} JO UOILLDO| |DIIUSD BY] e
(s)4deouoD [puly sy} Ul Sl siyL 8Ins
S)PW §,18| - 1palb s spou Aomyipod ay] e
1layebol
0 J3jusd D81 8y} JO DapI 8yl WOl
Aomp 9|doad aipos AbWw puD a|puny
0} yonw oo} st Boy aoud syl 1ng ‘1oaib
84 p|NoMm uolippL [0od JIOOPpUl 3y

sebo Bulllog ppY -
(esiou) punoiBAo|d pup spods LNoD ay)
JO uoljpiodaes sy} a3l Aow aidoad w0 .
UOHIPPL {0310 D sl yind Bupijom vay syl e
1paib s
JOYS JOUS By} JDaU palp [noBupy ay] e
Jo| Buppd ayj ol
850[2 @opds uado swud dn seypy |9240d
UloW sy} uo Al|1on} spods Joopul ay] e

X4 JIsbg
¥ idsouo)

qnH ayl
g Jdaouo)

SpDOISsSO1D
1D ideouo)

T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
1
1
I
I
I
1
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
1
I
I
1
1
1
1
I
1
1
1
I
I
1
1
1
1
I
1
1
]
I
I
I
1
1
]
]
1
1
1
1
I
I
I
1
1
1
1
1
I
1
1
]
I
I

Jopqpaa4 j[daduo)




ADM Bolig 8ADd

SDBID 1S81 Yim

A{IDD} punolo yiod Bujom yqy doo
pupniS

UOISSS2U0D AQ ,palIp (nOBUDY, [oWS
splall (rg Josu sebod Bulypg

splal siods o) Jusoplpo

2 Bupuod Bulsixs Josau puUNoIBAD|d
Jajued sjods 1o} Bupind |puclIPRY
$$9200 WOOIYLDg

ASO® IO A{IOD4 JOOPU] JIOBU SUNOD LodS
HNOD SsN-INWI/JNOD |[ogaXsog (1)
(LINO2D sluUs}

/SHNOD [JIOQSPIDld ) SHNOD [|I0g8Dld

A Il
€# P13
21010y

P (8) UM PBUIGUIOD SHINOD sluUd] (Z)

i b o @ (.0¥ 1X,02 | - 184usD uoypeIoay BiNgaAld
. o.sa“a.;_ﬂz ‘.mm%&ﬁm\w@ ‘ O} 8|gpiodwo2) Ao} spods Joopu]
..... AN Ol _ senss| eBouipip

$S2IPPD O} ¥# PUD C# sp|old sppib-ay

6 : NSS! UOIDUBLIO
ID|OS SS2IPPL O} £# Plold 91040y

@ up|d }SO2 JBaMOT
W 1'0Z$ - W L'0L$ :4soD [pjoy

W 691$-W &/$ :Buiping

W $ - W Z'Z$ sjuswaroidw ayg
BIOWIST 00

Bupuod o

paand

Ao Boug aAbd

/ dooq ay] :v upjd 19JSPW




AD M Broug aADd

ANy / SpOU |10} Yim AY|Io0}

puUNOID (104 Bupjly / yiod Buijiom dooT
punolBAD|d pup pupys

UQISSE2U0D AQ ,palp (nobBupy, JeblioT
Bupupd pup SUNoD

‘SpIal JOBU PaRI0| AjRIUSD PUNCIBAD|d
HNOD 8sN-IY|NW/HNOD |pgiaseg (1)
(UNOD sluusy

£# Pled

)
.- .

; J:womgn,_#\O

% &

oy
\

e @

| ce u_yf@@ /SHNOD OG8RI ¥7) SHNOD [[Og842ld

| .,_uml%ﬁ& (8) UHM PaUIGLUOD SHNOD sluug] (Z)

\ @@“ h . AllIo0] spIods Joopul JsbleT
spleld

...... 3l J# PUD g# SPJSld UO

e e Wan® | g oBDUIDIP 82DLUNS-GNS PPD >3 SPDIB-9Y
Jepsn|d

SAI|HP3] IDAOIO © 310840 Of ¥# P8l HIYS

SpIS {SOS O} splel asodind-ILNud SAOW

O SNSs| UOIDLUSLIO
IDJOS SSIPPD O} £ D[Sl 94040y

@ up|d jso2 JeyBIH
W £'/2$ - W £EL$ #soD [pjo)

W €7Zz$ - W 7' 0L$ :Buipjing

W 7SS - W 8§ ispuswaaoidui] ays
BIPWIST IS0

ADp Broug aand

HD3H 3y] :g up|d 1ojsPW




000°££6°ZS | 005°709°LS IojoL

§931] J07 BUBIOd [ 000°55$ 0007 1% $93.]

000'647$  |0009Z1$ Daly JNOBUDH

SPI8Y 190G g SHNOD | 000'SELS | 005248 Buybn

SY|oMSPIS 5407 Bupod 2

2 BulyBl sspnioul | 000921 '2$ | 000°E9e’L$ | Aom Boug aang

Bupo.B uouoZIIGoOW

ySnei sapnjoul | 000°9.4$ 000%2$ R owag 843
S3JON ybiH MOT

:UMmop>|paig §S0D g UD|d I9JSPW

000'6££$- 000°261$ :(%08) WpiBold s|ipl] [PUOKDSIDSY

00£°€6$ - 000°06$ :(950Z) umo]

009°89%8 | 00€'9FZS IRjoL

$i4By sepnjov| [000'ssYE  [000Zres JHOMISN Yiod

Buippib Eleiiiezdlilelel

yBnou sapnioul [ 009°€L$ 00erd ¥ owag
$9JoN UbIH MOT

:UMop>Daig §S0)) g UD|d J9JSPW

000°080°2S |000'764% Dol
E=EN
000001 |o00'SZ$ SPDYS JoUS|U|

(=)

Bulpog sapn|ou|
‘Buyybi sspnioxa | 000°erss | 000°99z$ | spiei Ilogespg
Buiysn sepn2x3 [ 0000298 [000'8ErS §H0dS JneD
031V |58y s9PpN|ouUl [ 000'0FrE | 00079 1S punciIBAD|4
3|Is IO} uoDBIS3AUI uoiRZIIqoOW
[oHul sspnjoul [ 0oo'gZe$  |000°ZZ1E % owed ayls

SDJON ybiy Mo

:Uumop>ipaig §s0D g ubjd I9JSPW

000°Zr9'LS | 000°E58S D401
z z =Em
‘800°Z8 | 000'VLZ L DJO) . 4
SSITTE TR st Toor e o] | 000'Z18§- 000°E5 16 :(3%08) WoIBOLY SID.L [PUOYOBIOSY o DelS {OU0NIES | epods oo
oooees 00468 Daly JnoBuoH 000°08$ - 000°8€$ :(%0T) umoL Buibg sepnjou|
SpIoY 109 g SHNOD [000SELS | 005 °22% Bunybn ‘BunyBn sepnox3 | 000'88es | 000'88LE | sPIel Iogssog
SYOMBPIS 5107 Bupyog g 00£'96€S  [008°061S Ipjoy Bulybl sepnjox3 | 0005198 | 0007287 spOds LNoD
2 Buyby sepnjoul| 0001 1L2'1$ [000°060°L$ | Aom Broug sand siyBi| sspnioul | 000'78ES 000°/81% HOMIBN Uiod 000'502$ 000°c6% punolBAD|d
Buippib uoupzZ|Iqow Buipn.b uoypzIIgow 215 IO} uolpblysaAul uouRZIIqoOW
ybnoisspnioul|0oev9$  |00e'0zs 2 oWaQ Byis ybnos sepnpul|00Ez1E | 00B'ed g OWaQ [DHIUI SBPNIOU] | 00060 [000%01E | g owaq aus
SBJON uBiH MOT S3JON uBiH Mo sajoN ybiH Mo

:UMOP>{Palg |SOD Y UD|d I2}SDW

000°06°CS - 000°01LZ°LS }oBpng

:UMOPXID3lg §SOD Y UD|J 19)SDW

000°04¥%S - 0000618 :126png

000'6££$- 000€S 1§ :(%08) WoIBO.d s|ipi) [PUOlLBIDSY

00£'€6$ - 000°8¢$ :(%0z) umol

£
~
S

ol
(7,)

((})

—_ e

(¥)

}.1--,.
SU A
< bt a

..._..__.._..._...._._....._.._.........._......__...._...._.......__..._..._._,.._......__.._.___..._...._.._......_....._.._..

‘umopnipalg JsoD ¥ Upid I9jsPW
000°005% ©4 AN IJUDID JDMT

000°'005¢ :umo]
000°000°LS #oBpng

upjd Buispyd



SWIDIBOI JUDID JIBULD e

spuog [odIDIUNW

Buisioipund ajoAld e

uouPPUNO4 RIgIT

UOUDPUNGA §,[|0YDS "Id) $UDID § ||oYDS g -
(UcloPUNO4 $5CY SNOH PBYLIOQ) SJUDIS) 850y "H'A
(UoOPUNO IJBUUDD) JUDID SBALY] AHUNWWOD
$JUDID UOILDPUNOL AILUDH D

(spunoIBAD|d 0Id) JUDID |0 IO} AD|d »

jwoogpy

SWIRIBOId [UDID UOUDPUNOS ALIUNUILIOD SUIDW e
wnBold [ooduw| SUMOISWOH §,8M0T

(se2inosal JUDIB suluo) sainjonys 8doospuny
84NiNd $,SUIDW IOL PUDT

Spund ©940 -

4DMT -

:s@21nos Buipung

swolbold Jupie) .

$s294 Jopduw|/iuswdoieasq e
Buisipipund s1oAlld e

spuog [odIDIUNW  «

Spungd ©9d0 -

1OQ suUIDw .

's@o1nog Buipuny

SWRIBOI JUDID JIBYLD
spuog [edidiunyw e
Buisipipung a1oAld -
(spup pup syod
40 ND2ING) (LUDIS d1¥) WoIBOId |ID)] [DUCHDSIDSY »
:s@2inog Buipuny

000°005%$ ©} dn (LURID JDOMT
000°005$ :umoL
000°000°LS :}obpng

000'6£€$- 000'€S 1$ :(%08) wo.bo.d s|iv. [PUCHDaIDaY
00£'€6$ - 000'8€$ :(%02) umo]

000°0%6°CS - 000°0LZ’LS 4oBpng 000°0Z¥S - 000°06 1S :426png

SIIDAL (]| 9SPYd

___—-——-...--..——--.p.....__—..—-_-......_-_.-—-—-.._-_—-...-.-.—--—-—--.....-—-—-——-—.-.—-—-
-—-—--—u.——_-_--——-.-...--_--_—-.-...-__—--u—....-----——-.-..--_——-—-.—_-_——-—u.-.-_--

Buyybr] 3 ss92Y || 3sPY |

[
|

$92In0g Buipung - ubjd Buispbyd



|IoH soupg

siUsWIBUINO]

(j1semalg) dmyopg Apg AuDy
Iall|ys/saoiales Aouablawg
uolpo07 Bujjjod

2o0ds JUsAS s|gpIUSY

sdiysiosuods sp ||am s sasn Llods-uou
10} papuUSsiUl SSIUOW WO} BUOD UDD
Bulpun} UOIDNIISUOD PUD S82IN0S JI8YL0
WO} SWOD UpD Buipun) 82UpnuUSLUIoW

= iOsSN-HINW Juiyl
(e ﬂw 5 R = .

VR - AT AT 510sU0dS

BuisioIpund a1DAld e

spuog [PdIDIUNW  »

spuNd ©4d0 .

1OQ 3UIRW «

:$921n0s Bulpuny

saljuswo
2 s|jouajow uo Allliood
PSs0g SSUDA [ 000°00£°2Z$ | 000°006°£8 | SHOS JoopU|
-4 S3joN ybBiH Mo
PSR T =y . _ e
w0 | T s ,
Fini~llmE= : : :umoppalg Jsod

000°00£°22$ - 000°00%'LS -}obpng

Bl

’ i o i ¥ e g - ; T
f; o7 % & B ) |
Tele™ ™ ud T i R b L

AjIop4 spodg loopuj - upjd Buispyd




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Bridgton News Ads

Subject: RE: public hearing AMENDMENT

Please amend this ad and the date of publication as follows and confirm receipt.

Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, January 9, 2024 to

accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC dba
Pleasant Mountain located at 119 Mountain Road for live entertainment.

Please advertise on December 28, 2023.

From: Bridgton News Ads <ads@bridgton.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne <Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Re: public hearing

Hi Laurie!

Thank you for sending that over. | will be sure it gets in for our 12/14 edition!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Laurie Chadbourne <|chadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:03:10 AM

To: Bridgton News Ads <ads@bridgton.com>

Subject: public hearing

Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, December 26, 2023
to accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC dba
Pleasant Mountain located at 119 Mountain Road for live entertainment.

Please advertise on December 14, 2023.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Laurie



SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

As defined in Section 201 of the Town of Bridgton Special Amusement Ordinance, no Licensee for the sale of
liquor to be consumed on his licensed premises shall permit, on his licensed premises, any music, except radio or
other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee shall have first obtained
approval from the Board of Selectmen for a Special Amusement Permit.

The application for a Special Amusement Permit should be filed on this form with the Board of Selectmen or its’
designated agent (Town Clerk). Payment of a $§25 fee is required at the time the application is filed. A copy of
the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance is available upon request from the Bridgton Town Clerk.

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit, hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date you file
your completed application at which time testimony will be received from you or your designated agent and/or
any interested member of the public. Failure to attend the public hearing may result in a delay in issuing the
permit.

Name of applicant: S }\Qb\)f\c‘ﬁ. ?CO\Y\ Hol&l‘ng\‘s LLc , DBA ?)fﬂsqﬂt f‘{yuﬂ}ﬁl}l\)
Address of applicant: Wq  Mountain B ga;i\si-or\ ,ME o4yo09d
Telephone # of applicant: _Q07- 6Y7- 8YYY

Name of business: Sha\wngf_ ?&q\( Ho I&t‘f\&s ZLC, . PBA ?l-fagqn‘f l‘/anJ'h:'A)
Address of business: 1§ Mountarn Road 'Belal:g‘-}un , ME oyooq
Telephone # of business: 207~ 6Yy7 ~EYYY

Location of business (if different from address of business):

Is business a: Q’corporation/ () partnership / () proprietorship
Type of Entertainment Planned: SK; reser T (KXY / 0cCea s;on al &h'\'-tfl 1“3"‘\ M+ } ﬂ‘lrb:c / DJ ¢
Hours of Entertainment Planned: pw!"i V\‘.JS (\e,'s wlae. houwes o £ O ‘p-e/aq,u(«l o

Has applicant ever had a license to conduct the business described herein denied or revoked or has the applicant
or any partner or corporate officer ever been convicted of a felony? (J Yes / @\Jo If yes, please provide full
details:

Current Liquor License #: C ARL =794~ oloq&xpiration Date: | @ ) 1A l 23 MOpy attached
Current Dance License #: TUUYA Expiration Date: | /Y ! 23> E(copy attached

Signature: %é( Zg Date: /.;42?(;{’ 4

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY.

AMOUNT PAID $85.00 ($25.00 PERMIT+ $30 ADVERTISTING)
DATE SUBMITTED P 720 RECEIVED BY:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE OF APPROVAL 7 /20,

TowN CLERK’S OFFICE * 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1 * BRIDGTON, ME 04009 « (207) 647-8786

REVISED 07,2015



P REMISE, DIAGRAM-

!. 5 ¥ o #BE et /?;ﬁd/‘/“"o’c /Eduﬂ/
- {\}\l"".._ " = .
; RTINS SR hrreni e S sg 5
- /-‘b{y ' E“‘:’ ;fpsfwv’-am. -/Loquﬁ' /5"'3”9"’3 ' s LT .
P78 L H A 3
&ilﬂp H (/(‘5.-\4,.}..- 2 P DL ) .
0 Ea
| T b M
) P
F 52
- . -, ¥ Y
| Drek (&c«w-f ) Drck .
DL 2E et TS
/}Jf‘ﬂm-—uuu_ﬁ.----._* wr -4 — —— — ey erme e ] _ , _
Tty S I3
i il 237 | lecil
I png A
/’? Mel 2 FrETCE osctonstomiT [ tfm wi@f ‘
Flook ARER ‘I H ,,_;. 5P . o=
. , Deck.
T CrfriFcia £ emne ( l
/ ﬁ"_f_"_%, jE#’r'"“j rl [ .
T 'Dec ol R
4 ho
: ( Eunchom P Lower
Room y; _
T F NS P Pd,hn
\ g o— e ——
\ .__——-l'{{ /

s e emm e Mo e



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 11:13 AM
To: ‘Bridgton News Ads'

Subject: Public Hearing

Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, January 9, 2024 to
accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland
Road for live entertainment.

Please advertise on December 28, 2023.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Laurie

Lawrie L. Chadbowrne

Bridgton Town Clerk
Registrar of Voters & General Assistance Administrator
State of Maine — Dedimus Justice & Notary Public

Main 207.647.8786 Direct 207.803.9950

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009

www.bridgtonmaine.org



SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

As defined in Section 201 of the Town of Bridgton Special Amusement Ordinance, no Licensee for the sale of
liquor to be consumed on his licensed premises shall permit, on his licensed premises, any music, except radio or
other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee shall have first obtained
approval from the Board of Selectmen for a Special Amusement Permit.

The application for a Special Amusement Permit should be filed on this form with the Board of Selectmen or its’
designated agent (Town Clerk). Payment of a $25 fee is required at the time the application is filed. A copy of
the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance is available upon request from the Bridgton Town Clerk.

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit, hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date you file
your completed application at which time testimony will be received from you or your designated agent and/or

any interested member of the public. Failure to attend the public hearing may result in a delay in issuing the
permit.

Name of applicant: }f—{;{ nn  Wilhars

Address of applicant: &A1 HoighlQnde RoL. P '](;K‘\tbﬂ Me HUO09
- A 0 - 2022 ot Q26 =2 ¢ LaC

Telephone # of applicant: )‘)() ]” U) , 7*0) [’)') UH Q, i /-7/’,() 5 [}S \

Name of business: f\\,Db v Howse \ nnN
Address of business: H [} f (}i V1 ovs e Rl ,P}' 1A odpr HME OY o049
Telephone # of business:. ) 0 T o473 .,

Location of business (if different from address of business):

Is business a:)iz_f) corporation / (L) partnership / (] proprietorship _ )
Type of Entertainment Planned: U\}&L(Mﬂ Qg i Seme  uULSIC PVeN 1S \Macybe , L
Hours of Entertainment Planned: - -~ {50 @lailV planaz\)

Has applicant ever had a license to conduct the business described herein denied or revoked or has the applicant
or any partner or corporate officer ever been convicted of a felony? () Yes / (Y No If yes, please provide full
details:

Current Liquor License #: Expiration Date; () copy attached

Current Dance License #: Expiration Date: () copy attached

Signature: \/ E,\'./ (\\/&’4/"}‘{ dﬁ()/ﬁ(}i’?/@//r Date:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY.

AMOUNT PAID $55.00 ($25.00 PERMIT+ $30 ADVERTISTING)
DATE SUBMITTED / /20 RECEIVED BY:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE OF APPROVAL / /20

TowN CLERK'S OFFICE °* 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE. 1 * BRIDGTON, ME 04009 ¢ (207) 647-8786

REVISED 07.2015



Section VI  Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized

by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

A< Gl CoNZoMmpTion excEr
o areas for O SOMP o tﬁ?w

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 of 11



@M\St@. %%t ey QQ/VH'COL ) (,')\(1,(-1 o €loos

OO0 O g




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE: January 2, 2024

January 9, 2024 Select Board Meeting

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit from Shawnee Peak Holdings LL.C dba Pleasant Mountain Located at
119 Mountain Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

b. Special Amusement Permit from Noble House Located at 81 Highland Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * |chadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

MEMO

TO: Bob A. Peabody Jr., Town Manager
Bridgton Select Board

FROM: Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

RE: Budget Review; Select Board

DATE: January9, 2024

For consideration, attached please find a suggested schedule for the Select
Board to begin review of the FY 2024/2025 proposed budget with the
respective Department Heads and Outside Agencies. This is the same
process and approximate dates the Board has followed over the past several
years.

I am suggesting Monday, March 4, 2024 and Tuesday, March 5, 2024 this
year to allow additional time for review in order to get it on the Board’s
agenda for approval on Tuesday March 12, 2024.

Respectfully,
Georgiann



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

PROPOSED DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET REVIEWS

Monday, March 4, 2024

8:30a.m. Budget Overview

9:00a.m. Department Review
029 - Other General Government
071 — Recreation

077 - Ham Complex

018 - Town Hall

015 - Municipal Complex

051 - Public Works

052 - Town Garage

053 - Vehicle Maintenance
054 - Transfer Station

073 - Cemeteries

074 - Parks Department

076 - Pondicherry Park

294 - Capital Expense

014 - Community Development
013 - Code Enforcement

035 - Health Officer

' 022 - Boards

017 - Town Clerk

012 — Assessing

016 - General Assistance

031 - Police Department

033 - Animal Control

032 - Bridgton Fire Department
049 - Other Public Safety

019 - Finance
291 - Insurances
292 - Employee Benefits

011 - Administration

FY 2024/2025

Tuesday, March 5, 2024

Starting at 9:00a.m.
Review any outstanding departments
Additional Comments or Questions

034 - Civil Emergency

072 - Bridgton Public Library

075 - Bridgton Community Center
293 - Outside Agency Services
299 - Other Town Wide

010 - Revenues



) | Sewer User Billing / Review Form

Commitment #282
December 2023 - Route 2

The undersigned have prepared, verified, and approved the billing information ready to be
invoiced to the owners of the properties, units and structures contained on Route 2, for the
period beginning on 1, September, 2023 and ending on 30, November, 2023.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 26, January, 2024, with
the sum total being $ 23,431.96.

Prepared b

Diane Kiriaji, Adminisfratj

DATE: 12/14/2023

i tarﬁ’ublic Services

) Billing Rates / FY24
Meter Rate (Flow Rate) $ 0.0242 X 98,972 - $ 2,395.12
Reserve Account $ 0.00 X0 $0.00
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) $ 146.31 X 132 $19,312.92
Debt S 13.06 x 132 $1,723.92
TOTAL = $ 23,431.96

Verified by:

éﬁdmjﬂ‘f‘ @ pare:_lo) =0 ~d 3
|
|
\
\

Holly Heyma%Financ@ector

Approved by:

pATE: _/2-2)-2"5

David Madsen, Public Services Director



CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #282

December 2023
Route 2

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 2, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 September 2023 and ending
30 November 2023. This list is comprised of 5 pages which are attached to this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 9 February, 2024.
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $ 23,431.96. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 9" day of January 2024.

Carmen Lone, Chair

Robert McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair

Paul Tworog

Kenneth Murphy

Carrye Castleman-Ross



. Bridgton

12:56:25 PM Billing Edit Report 12/18/2023
Seq Previous Current Cons EDU Sewer TOTAL Acct Name Location
Book #
* 117,100 118,100 1,000 2 $342.94 258 HAZEL, PHILIP A 4 WALKER ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 24,20 0022-0100
EDU / Rate 146.31 202.62
Debt 13.06 26.12
Total 342.94 "
*2 8,025 8,135 110 1 $162.03 272 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 2.66 CORNER, LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 146,31 023-148
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 162.03
*3 2,653 3,063 410 i $169.29 286  MACLEAN, DONALD 5 CHURCH ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 ' 9,92 HAY
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 023-142
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 169.29
*q 129,300 129,800 500 3 $490.21 294 WARD, JUSTIN A 140 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 12,10 023-027
EDU / Rate 146.31 438.93
Debt 13.06 39.18
Total 490.21
*5 14,900 14,900 0 1 $159.37 298 OBERG, PETER W 150 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.00 023-030
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 159.37
*6 27,800 28,000 200 1 $164.21 300 ORCHARD VIEW, 154 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 4.84 LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 146,31 023-031
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 164.21
*7 4,810 5,165 355 i $167.96 301 HOMESTEAD FARM 156 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 8.59 GROUP, LLC -
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 . 023-032
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 167.96
*8 224,880 225,215 335 4 $645.59 302 MCIVER 160 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 8.11 PROPERTIES, LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 585.24 023-034
Debt 13.06 52.24
Total 645.59 :
*9 20,800 21,100 300 1 $166.63 303 C &G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST,
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 7.26 LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 0023-0035A
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 166.63
*10 4,225 4,864 639 i $174.83 334 KIERNAN, ROBYN 13 IREDALE ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 15.46 0023-0094
EDU / Rate 146.31 146,31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 174.83 >
*1 772,300 775,500 3,200 5 $874.29 337 TOWN OF 3 CHASE ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 77.44 BRIDGTON
EDU / Rate 146,31 731.55 023-093
Debt 13.06 65.30
Total 874.29
*12 54,800 57,000 2200 2 $371.98 342 MCCARRON, MARY 2 IREDALE ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 53.24 0023-0092
EDU / Rate 146.31 292,62
Debt 13.06 26,12
Total 371.98
*13 21,200 21,500 300 1 $166.63 359 STOVER, KENNETH 4 HARRISON RD.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 7.26 A
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 023-090
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 166.63
*14 116,165 122440 6275 1 $311.23 360 NORWAY SAVINGS 1 HARRISON RD.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 151.86 BANK
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 024-038
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 311.23




Bridgton

*12:56:25 PM Billing Edit Report 12/18/2023
. Seq Previous Current Cons EDU Sewer TOTAL Acct Name Location
) *15 99,400 2,800 3,400 7 $1,197.87 362 ‘TRAN, ANDY 270 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 82,28 023-089
EDU / Rate 146.31 1024.17
Debt 13.06 91.42
Total 1197.87
*16 7,310 7,643 333 1 $167.43 363 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 8.06 CORNER, LLC STREET
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 167.43
*17 464,700 470,800 6,100 5 $944.47 364 MAGUIRE, GEORGE 260 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 147.62 E. & AMY
EDU / Rate 146.31 731.55 J.-TRUSTEES OF
Debt 13.06 65.30 THE WALES
Total 944.47 023-086
*18 39,300 39,300 0 1 $159,37 365 TRAN, ANDY 262 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.00 023-087
EDU / Rate 146.31 146,31
\ Debt 13.06 13.06
) Total 159.37
*19 3,454 3,788 334 1 $167.45 366  SIGNORELLI,ERICB 264 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 8.08 023-088
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 167.45
*20 227,100 232,400 5,300 6 $1,084.48 367 HRONARAKIS, 256 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 128.26 MARINIS
EDU / Rate 146.31 877.86 023-085
Debt 13.06 78.36
Total . 1084.48
*21 9,601 9,819 218 1 $164.65 368 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 5.28 CORNER, LLC STREET
} EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
! Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 164.65
*22 2,450 7,053 4,603 2 $430.13 369 MAIN ECO 41 DEPOT STREET
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 111.39 PROPERTIES, LLC
EDU / Rate 146,31 292,62
Debt 13.06 26.12
Total 430.13
*23 109,800 109,800 0 0 $0.00 370 MAIN ECO 261 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.00 PROPERTIES, LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 0.00 0023-0107
Debt 13.06 0.00
) Total 0.00
*24 138 172 34 1 $160.19 371 MATTHEWS, 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.82 SHELLEY SUMME 1
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 023-105 (JACKALOPE
Debt 13.06 13.06 LIVING)
Total 160.19
*25 48,743 51,700 2,957 9 $1,505.89 372 MAINLY MELTS 257 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 71.56 023-106
EDU / Rate 146.31 1316.79
Debt 13.06 117.54
Total 1505.89
*26 87 115 28 1 $160.05 374 CHAMBER OF 257 MAIN STREET
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.68 COMMERCE
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 160.05
7 176 241 65 1 $160.94 375 CONROY 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 1,57 CREATIONS, CO  SUITE 4 (CONROY
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31 CREATIONS)
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 160.94
*28 40,660 42,960 2,300 2 $374.40 376 SNDME2, LLC 248 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 55.66 0023-0083
EDU / Rate 146.31 292,62
Debt 13.06 26,12
Total 374.40




Bridgton S .

125625 M Billing Edit Report 2192023
Seq Previous Current Cons EDU Sewer TOTAL Acct Name Location %
*29 38,330 38,360 30 3 $£478.84 377 SNDME2, LLC 244 MAIN ST. ’

Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.73 023-082
EDU / Rate 146,31 438.93
Debt 13.06 390.18
Total 478.84
*30 29,045 30,340 1,295 2 $350.08 378 SHACKLEY, LANELL 240 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 31.34 0023-0081
EDU / Rate 146,31 292.62
Debt 13.06 26.12
L Total 350.08
*31 77 334 257 i $165.59 380 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 6.22 PROPERTIESLLC  UNIT 3 (UPSTAIRS
EDU / Rate 146.31 146,31 23-105 APT)
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 165.59
*32 1,089 1,988 899 1 $181.13 381 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumptlon/Flow Ra 0.0242 21.76 PROPERTIES LLC "UNIT 4 (UPSTAIRS
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31 23-105 APT)
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 181.13
*33 35,400 35,500 100 1 $161.79 382  KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 2.42 ASSOCIATION
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31 023-079
Debt 13,06 13.06
Total 161.79
*34 223,400 225,600 2,200 2 $371.98 383 ITWASALLA 233 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rah? 0.0242 53.24 DREAM LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 292.62 023-114
Debt 13.06 26.12
Total 371,98
*35 254 290 36 1 $160.24 384 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST, -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.87 - PROPERTIESLLC  UNIT5 (AIRBNB) >,
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 23-105 "
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 160.24
*36 21,629 34,885 13,256 13 $2,392,61 385 O'CONNOR, JUSTIN 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 320.80 23-105 SUITES2 &3 -
EDU / Rate 146.31 1902.03 (QUEENS HEAD
Debt 13.06 169.78 PUB)
Total 2392.61
*37 436,400 441,200 4,800 2 $434.90 406 REN-BRO, INC. 151 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 116.16 023-128
EDU / Rate 146.31 292.62
Debt 13.06 26.12
Total 434.90
*38 495400 504,200 8,800 6 $1,169,18 409 MAINE 4-H 9 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Fiow Rate 0.0242 212.96 FOUNDATION /
EDU / Rate 146.31 877.86 MAGIC LANTERN
Debt 13.06 78.36 0023-0137
Total 1169.18
*39 . 9,015 9,220 205 1 $164.33 411 PIKE, KELLY 1 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 4.96 023-136
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31
Debt 13,06 13.06
Total 164.33
*40 81,080 83,285 2,205 6 $1,009.58 412 COOLCAND EASYE 18B DEPOTST.
Consumption/Flow Rate? 0.0242 53.36 LLC
EDU / Rate 146,31 877.86 023-134
Debt 13.06 78.36
Total 1009.58
*41 157,300 158,600 1,300 3 $509.57 415 C&PNEW 16 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 31.46 HORIZONS, LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 438,93 023-133
Debt 13.06 39.18 P
Total 509.57
*42 82,900 82,500 0 2 _ $318.74 417 MOTEL, PETER J. 20 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.00 023-135
EDU / Rate 146,31 292,62
Debt 13.06 26,12
Total 318.74




{ Bridgton

" 12:56:25 PM . @ Billing Edit Report 12/18/2023
Seq Previous Current Cons EDU Sewer TOTAL Acct Name Location
\ *43 35,200 35,700 500 1 $171.47 426 OBERG, PETER W 132 MAIN ST.
/ Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 12.10 023-018
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13,06
Total 171.47
*44 103 157 54 1 $160.68 450 C.J. RIVER / cfo 271 MAIN ST. -
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 1.31 STEPHEN DALTON SUITE 5 (C.1.
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 RIVER)
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 160.68
#45 171 281 110 i $162.03 702 PUCKETT, ROBERT 271 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 2.66 w
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 023-105
Debt - 13,06 13.06
Total 162.03
*46 297 808 511 1 $171.74 704 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 12.37 PROPERTIES LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 023-105
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total . 171.74
*47 5,438 5,446 8 1 $159.56 709 OBERG, PETER W 148 MAIN ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.19 023-029
EDU / Rate 146,31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 159.56
*48 34,800 34,900 100 1 $161.79 720  C& G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 2.42 LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31 0023-0035
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 161.79
*49 4,800 5,000 200 1 $164.21 734 GRANT, AMY 158 MAIN ST.
\ Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 4.84 023-033
) EDU / Rate 146.31 146.31
Debt 13.06 13.06
Total 164.21
*50 6,000 6,000 0 0 $0.00 784  C &G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.00 LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 0.00 0023-0035
Debt 13.06 0.00
Total 0.00
*51 1,564,900 1,583,000 18,100 4 $1,075.50 789 MAINE 4-H 9 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242. 438.02 FOUNDATION /
EDU / Rate 146.31 585.24 MAGIC LANTERN
Debt 13.06 52,24 0023-0137
Total 1075.50
*52 39,500 39,800 300 2 $326.00 806 MAIN ECO 8 DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 7.26 PROPERTIES, LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 292.62 023-131
Debt 13,06 26.12
Total 326.00
*53 6,025 6,035 10 9 $1,434,57 808 A CORKED FORK, 18A DEPOT ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 0.24 LLC
EDU / Rate 146.31 1316.79 0023-0134A
Debt 13.06 117.54
Total 1434.57
*54 18,725 20,925 2,200 3 $531.35 4116 GORRELL, CILMA 2 COTTAGE ST.
Consumption/Flow Rate 0.0242 53.24 0023-0148
EDU / Rate 146.31 438.93
Debt 13.06 39.18
Total 531.35
TOTAL: 98,972 132 $23,431.96  $23,431.96
Billing Edit Report
Seq  Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book #
Total: TOTAL: $23,431.96 $23,431.96




Bridgton’

A Billing Edit Report 12/18/2023
Consumption Report
=~ = = Sewer = = = «
Book _ FLOW RESRV EDU DEBT 5 6 7 8 9 TOTAL
2 50,0242 0 $146.31  $13.06 0 0 0 0 0
98,972 0 132 132
E : $2,30512  $0.00  $19,312.92 $1,723.92 0 0 0 o 0 42343196
Meter Report
- - - - Sewer - - - -
Code Meter Size Count Consumption
1 METER 5 98,972
TOTAL: 54 98,972 .
Calculation Summary Report
WATER SEWER

Overrjde $0.00 Override $0.00
Flat $0.00 EDU $19,312.92
Units $0.00 Debt $1,723.92
Consumption $0.00 Consumption $2,395.12
Miscellaneous $0.00 | Miscellaneous $0.00
Adjustments $0.00 Adjustments $0.00
Tax $0.00 Tax $0.00

Total:  $0.00 Total: |$23,431.96

User Category Summary
WATER SEWER
Cateqory _ Count Cons.  Amount Category Count Cons Amount
* = Override
1 METER RATE 5 98972 23,431.96

5



